
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  February 26, 2021 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Replat of Lot 2 Block 294 

MEDC Addition.  
    
 
 
Background Information:  The city of Mineola owns 7.845 acres in the industrial park 
on Bromberg Street. Some of the property is not useable because of drainage and a 
portion of the property is a proposed site for a radio communications tower. There is a 
one acre portion on the west side of the property that is usable. The city has had a request 
to purchase that one acre. The city has requested a replat of the property taking out one 
acre.  
 
 
 
Recommendation:   
 
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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